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PREFACE

This guide has been prepared as an intro-
duction to the architecture of Newton
Highlands and Waban, whose housing is
primarily the product of the Victorian era.
Included in this booklet are a history of
both villages, a brief guide to understanding
architectural design, and a review of the
most common architectural styles with
photographs of local examples.

This booklet is part of an ongoing project
to identify and study Newton’s architectural
heritage. Under the Newton Historical Pro-
erties Survey, structural inventories have
Eeen completed in Auburndale, Newtonville,
MNewton Corner, Nonantum, and West New-
ton. Based in part on information from the
Jackson Homestead's Newton's Older
Houses series, this inventory records the
date of construction, architectural style,
and provides a brief historical background
of each structure built prior to 1907. Copies
of these forms are on file at the Newton
Housing Rehabilitation Fund Office and at
the Massachusetts Historical Commission in
Boston. Booklets describing the history and
nineteenth century architecture of these

villages have also been published along with
walking tour brochures.

Many people have contributed time and
assistance during the course of this project.
They include several members of the Newton
Historical Commission, Larry Bauer, Barbara
Thibault, and especially 'I'heTma Fleishman
and Jean Husher whose efforts, guidance

and editing skills were sincerely appreciated.
Georgina Flannery, Mary Elizabeth Rubin,
and Susan Cain uly the Newton Free Library,
and Duscha Scott of the Jackson Homestead,
as well as the staffs of the Newton Housin
Rehabilitation Office, the City Clerk’s Office
and the City Engineers Office provided help-
ful assistance. Bruce Fernald as Project
Director, provided guidance during the struc-
tural inventory. Finally thanks are gratefully
extended to Gregory Deyermenjian for his
support during a?l phases of the survey.

Deborah Shea

Consultant

Newton Historical Properties Survey
1982




















































































Waban
_—
VILLAGE CENTER

Waban's village center developed close to

the railroad station at the old crossroads.
Through the efforts of the Waban Improve-
ment Society and Edward L. Collins, a real
estate developer, Waban's first commercial
block, Waban Hall, was constructed in 1890,
The block has also been known as Collins
Hall or Fyfe Block, after a grocery store
which was located there for many years. The
Shingle style building was df.".r,ignf:d}r to accom-
modate several shops at the street level and

a community hall on the upper floor. It was
here that the Waban Improvement Society
met for some years, local children first at-
tended public school, and where the Union
Church held its first services until it, too,
could erect its own building. A Chinese laun-
dry and a branch of Moulton’s General Store
in Newton Highlands were first to rent shops.
Although significantly altered, the structure
is still standing and remains an important
part of Waban's small commercial center.

The Waban Improvement Society, organized
in 1888, undertook to guide the clewﬁnp-
ment of the village and to represent the de-
sires and concerns of the community to the
city government. It continues to play this
role very effectively even now, and has made
a significant contribution in maintaining
Waban’s attractiveness. Among other early
activities, it was responsible for planting
trees along the streets, for constructing side
walks and having them plowed in the winter-
time, for obtaining the large playground at
Angfer School along with its tennis courts,
and for insisting that the telephone wires be
placed underground in the vili:gc commer-
cial center.
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By 1891 the number of daily trains had in-
creased to 38, stimulating further develop-
ment at Waban. The nucleus of a community,
its streets lined with Shingle style, Medieval
and Colonial Revival residences so much in
vogue at the end of the nineteenth century,
was emerging near the railroad station.
Waban’'s first school, the Roger Walcott
School, was a small, two-story, Shingle style
building erected in 1891, near the present

Angier Schoal, to accommodate the growing
number of children in the village.

William C. Strong commissioned the firm of
Bacon & Hill, arc%ﬁtects (Lewis H. Bacon
and Clinton Hill were both Waban residents)
to design a building to accommodate several
village stores with good-sized apartments
above. The distinctive Dutch style block was
completed in 1897, prominently sited in the
square at 1641-1649 Beacon Street. A ren-
dering of its design appeared in the October
31, 1896 edition of American Architect and
Building News.

The Church of the Good Shepherd has an
interesting history. The structure was origi-
nally owned by the Waban Church Corpora-
tion, a private group composed of members
of the Waban Christian Union and the Waban
Improvement Association who realized the
village's need for some sort of organized reli-
gion. The corporation was formed with the
understanding that services could change
from time to time as the members might
desire. The land was given jointly by William
C. Strong and the City of Newton and the
Medicualg Revival style church was designed
by William F. Goodwin, who, as a charter
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QUEEN ANNE 1875-1910

The energy and inventiveness of the Queen
Anne sryﬁ gave full expression to the pic-
turesque forms that had been an undercur-
rent in American architecture beginning in
the 1840's. Most often, Queen Anne designs
were ecclectic, drawing from several sources
for inspiration. For models, architects relied
on contemporary British decorative arts,
medieval cottages and town houses, and,
toward the cncF of the style’s popularity,
American colonial architecture.

The style’s name was coined in England to
describe a series of quasi-medieval manor
houses built in the mid-1800's, and was
taken with no discernible logic from the
reign of Queen Anne (1702-1714). It re-
ceived widespread publicity in this country
at the 1876 Centennial Exposition in Phila-
delphia through the popular British pavil-
ions, whose Queen Anne design caught the
imagination of the American public. Archi-
tectural pattern books featuring the Queen
Anne style were rushed into print, and with-
in four years after the Centennial many new
suburban homes appeared with all the trap-
pings of the latest fashion.

Queen Anne style houses are not compact.
Rooms spill outward from a central core in
no set pattern, exterior walls project at sev-
eral intervals, and the roofline is correspond-
ingly complex. Artached are all manner of
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porches, balconies and bay windows. Design-
ners in this period played on the contrast of
materials as well as forms. It is not unusual
to find brick, stone, clapboards, plain or
patterned wood shingles, stucco, and intri-
cate moulded plaster or clay panels within

a single house.

The Queen Anne style made its first appear-
ance in Newton Highlands in the late 18705
and reached the height of its popularity a
decade later. Local versions of the style range
from the inexpensive sidehall plan houses
such as 1 and 3 Bowdoin Street (both 1885)
to comfortable builder designed residences
that appear on Lincoln, Hartford, Chester
and Walnut Streets. In its simplest expres-
sion, the style’s ornate trim is reduced to a
front porch with curving posts and a wall
surface divided between clapboards and pat-
terned shingles.

There is remarkable variety in the designs for
Newton Highlands’ Queen Anne houses for
the 1880’s and 1890’s, especially in their
ornamental details. These incIucE: long front
porches with turned supports and ornate
railings, textured walls of clapboards and
shingﬁs, complex rooflines with several dor-
mers and gable-roofed projections, and tow-
ers which provide the E{;ca] point for what
sometimes seems a confusing array of shapes
and forms.



























The ratio of solids to voids, or the extent of
the blank, neutral wall area between the
punched-in window openings, makes a differ-
ence in the appearance of a house.
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modern
In the example 2/2 sash sash
E‘nght:l'- tgﬂm el [:l [l[] Windows in the nineteenth century held
it standard sizes of glass, kept in place by
groupec S-}??mﬂ!ﬂh narrow strips of wood, or sash bars. Unil
cally on either side ) the 1840’s six panes in each section of the
of the door. The number of windows allows window were used (6/6 sash), with 2/2
for only a small section of wall space between Aivtiiin catil thaend ot the Sidciaarit
sach opening century, when modern 1/1 sash was intro-

duced. The number of sash bars and win-
dow panes makes an impact on the overall
effect of the design, as can be seen in the

e —— I contrast between the 2/2 sash of the mid-

arrangement of two
windows on one side,
with a single window

ﬂanking the door, illustrates a variation in
window/wall ratio that produces a quite | | | | | | |
different effect.

round-arched Palladian  Gothic  pointed

1800's and the modern undivided window
with plate glass.

In the nineteenth century windows assumed
several shapes in addition to the standard
rectangular form. Often displayed in a pro-
minent position, such as above the main en-
trance, these windows were an important
decorative feature. They were used sparing-
ly because of the time and expense involved
in special framing for the opening and in
cutting the glass.

the appearance of a

building's facade. In

this illuseracion, the

window at the right assumes much more
importance in this design because its
opening is larger,

Size can also govern I
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WALLS AND OPENINGS


















